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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUATERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No: F.6/DFS/MS/Hospital/sz/2025/ %0 Dated: - | £ [ 1{9»34’

To,
The Assistant Engineer (Elect.)
PWD HMESD South West- I,
Dada Dev Hospital, Nasirpur, New Delhi-110045.

Sub.: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/0. M/s Rao Tula Ram Memorial
Hospital situated at Jaffarpur, New Delhi-110073.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter dated 23.12.2024 received through online email Id
M—PM@M, on the subject cited above. In this connection it is to inform you
that the above said Hospital building have been inspected by the officer concerned of this
department, in presence of AE, Elect. (PWD), on dated 08.01.2025, to check the status of the
shortcomings  already  pointed out by this department vide letter No.
F6/DFS/MS/Hospital/2024/SZ/638 dated 25.11.2024. During the course of inspection, it was
observed that the shortcomings are not fully complied except shortcoming No. 4.

In view of the above, renewal of *Fire Safety Certificate’ cannot be considered at this stage.
You are requested to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this
department for taking further necessary action in this matter and running hospital in absence of

requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk & liability of the hospital management.
Yours faithfully

Director

DellA Fire Service

Copy for information: - . . S 1@ «'\\
I. " The Medical Superintendent, M/s Rao Tula Ram Memorial Hospital, Jaffarpur, Ne

Delhi-110073. .
2. The Directorate of Health Services, M.O.I/C Nursing Home Cell, S-1, School Block,

Shakarpur, New Delhi-110092.
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No: F.6/DFS/MS/Hospital/2024/82/ 69 § D
ated: &S,H/zoz‘-(

To,

The Medical Superintendent,
M/s Rao Tula Ram Memorial Hospital,
Jafarpur, New Delhi-110073.

: - Regarding

newa ' ~
situated at Jaffarpur, New Delhi-110073.

This has reference to your Letter No. Form *J* dated Nil, on the subject cited above In thi
connection this is to inform you that officers concerned of this department inspected thet'x it;sl
building on dated 14.11.2024 to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with theol::les
At the time of inspection Dr. Anil Yaday (CMO) & Sh. Sita Ram Meen (PWD) was present and it wa:;,
observed that the hospital building is comprised of ground plus two upper floors and have

following shortcomings.

Sir,

1. Four Porta Cabins constructed at roof of first floor needs to be removed.
2. Passage found blocked in front of OT.,

3. Staircases found blocked near wards,

4. Fire-fighting system may be extended to Oxygen plant and manifolder room.

Keeping in view of above, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate can-not be considered at this
stage. You are requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the intimation to this

department for further course of action.
Yours faithfully

Ghrg)
Director
D£lhi Fire Service

1. i .
MS, Nursing Homes, DGHS, Govt of NCT of Delhi, S-1, 3" Floor, School Block,
Shakarpur, Delhj-] 10092,




